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The identification of the present sheet as the work of the 16th century Mantuan architect and painter
Pompeo Pedemonte is due to T. Barton Thurber, who in 1994 was the first to identify and publish a

group of architectural drawings by the artist. Around thirty drawings for architectural projects by
Pedemonte survive today. 

This large drawing, which bears the architect’s monogram PPAM (for ‘Pompeo Pedemonte Architectus
Mantovanus’?), may be closely compared stylistically with a group of sixteen drawings by Pedemonte -
ten of which are signed with the same distinctive monogram - in an album today in the collection of the
Civico Gabinetto dei Disegni in Milan. Thurber has also tentatively suggested that the present sheet
may be a collaboration between Pedemonte and his fellow architect and painter in Mantua, Giovanni

Battista Bertani (c.1516-1576), with the latter responsible for the figural scenes.

The present sheet can also be related to another drawing by Pedemonte, possibly for the same project,
which was sold at auction in 1997 and is today in the collection of the Palazzo Te in Mantua. That

drawing, which shares the same provenance as the present sheet, was identified as a design for a
triumphal arch erected near San Silvestro in Mantua, on the occasion of the entry of King Henry III of
France and Poland into the city on 2 August 1574. The entire decoration called for a total of eight

temporary arches, had to be erected within a fortnight, as it was not until late July that the citizens of
Mantua learned of the planned visit. While the author of the 1574 decorations is unknown, it would be

logical to assume that Pedemonte, as one of the leading architects in Mantua, would have been
entrusted with this important commission. While the present sheet may have been part of the same
decorative scheme, the presence of scenes from the labours of Hercules would also suggest the

possibility that the drawing might have been related to an architectural commission linked to Cardinal
Ercole Gonzaga.

Another large drawing by Pedemonte - a design for the facade of a palace for Orazio Gonzaga,
Marchese di Solferino, and bearing the same monogram as the present sheet - appeared at auction in

1990 and 1991. A design for an elaborate triumphal arch, also signed with the same distinctive



monogram and sharing the same provenance as the present sheet, is in the collection of the Kunsthalle
in Hamburg. Other comparable drawings by Pedemonte include another design for a triumphal arch in

the Courtauld Institute Galleries in London and a large drawing, in a French private collection, of an
elevation and partial plan for part of the complex of the Palazzo Ducale in Mantua. Further architectural
drawings by Pompeo Pedemonte are in the collections of the Kunstbibliothek in Berlin and the Uffizi in

Florence.

 
Provenance:

Giuseppe Vallardi, Milan (his number V.135 on the verso)
Private collection, UK

Anonymous sale, London, Christie’s, 9 April 1990, lot 18 (as Veronese School, c.1560).
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Artist description:

The 16th century Mantuan architect and painter Pompeo Pedemonte was the son of the painter
Giovanni Francesco Pedemonte, and worked extensively for the Gonzaga dukes of Mantua. Active

throughout the city of Mantua, notably at the Palazzo Ducale and the churches of Sant’Andrea and San
Francesco, he also undertook architectural commissions in Solferino, Viadana, Guastalla and Bologna.


